Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court
FROM: Purchasing Department
SUBJECT: Contract Award Data
IFB No.: 2024-346
IFB TITLE: Mowing —Various Locations
2265 Bidders were notified through Collin County’s electronic procurement
portal
517 Bidders viewed the IFB through Collin County’s electronic procurement
portal
7 Bidders responded:

e (oast to Coast Contracting

Fando Landscaping and Lawncare LLC
Gant Contractors, Inc.

KP Contracting Services LLC

LeFelton Opulent LLC

SRH Landscapes LLC

Unique Masonry Construction Company

IFB No. 2024-346 is recommended per the attached documentation, the lowest and best Bidders as
determined by Engineering, Facilities, and the Purchasing Departments.

Coast to Coast Contracting
Primary — Lines 1, 2, 3,4, 6, 7, 8,9, 12, 15; Secondary — Lines 5, 10, 11, 13, 14, 16

Fando Landscaping and Lawncare LLC
Primary — Lines 5, 10, 11, 13, 14, 16; Secondary — Lines 1, 2, 3,4, 6,7, 8,9, 15

Please contact the Purchasing Department at extension 4142, should you have questions or need any
additional information.





